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DESCRIBE THE PRES ENT AND ORIGINAL [IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARAMCE

The Womack-Parker House is a three-bay, single pile house with central hall. The
roof is gabled with an exterior end chimney on the west. The house faces south with a
gable centered in that facade. The plan is rectangular with a rectangular wing to the
west and an addition to the rear-(north). There is a five-bay front entry poxch on the
south and a screened-in porch on the east and one on the north side of the west wing.
The east porch has a projecting bay which houses the well. All three poxches are de-
tailed in jigsaw work. The south porch is most notable, as it is in the Eastlake style
and the trim is constructed of walnut. The trim of the two other porches is pine.

The entry is double-doored with glass panneled doors and two Victorian styled screan
doors. Above, there is a three-light transom. Framing for windows and doors are Greek
Revival ancones which support an ogee cornice. Boards are flush within the confines of
the entry porch (which also has a chair rail and beaded baseboard) and weatherboard else-
where. Windows are four over four lights. Gable ends are finished with returns. The
structure has frieze boards with an ogee cornice and erdpilasters with capitals, Chimneys,
three original and one additional, are corbelled. Care has been taken to match the detail-
ing of the addition to that of the original house, The interior of the house has its
original wainscots and molding.

The Womack-Parker House evolved from a modest building constructed of hand-hewn fram-
ing and containing two large rooms with a central chirmmey. The date of this coastruction
is uncertain. TIn 1878, this house was extensiwvely enlarged and "“victorianized" by David -
D. Womack and remained with this basic exterior for 98 wyears. Mr. Womack also constructe.

a smokehouse of similar material and architectural features. This building remains with

the original meat poles and salt box. Early in the twentieth century, Burton Parker bought
the property and "modernized' the structure somewhat by putting hardwood floors in some of
the rooms. Mr. Parker also constructed a storm cellar, which contains the original shelving
for the storage of canned fruits and vegetables, completing it in May, 1921.

bl

The House, Smokehouse and Cellar compose a unit of small-town family sufficiency, pro-
viding space for the preservation and storage of foods.

In addition, there is a collection of log structures on the rear of the property.
These structures, once endangered in their original environment, are being restored.

The William Standlee log house was constructed c¢. 1851. 'The house is constructed of
hewn logs averaging five inches in thickness and are laid with half-dovetailed notching,
The logs are trimmed square. On the interiox is a corner enclosed stairway apd detailing
vhich is rather sofisticated. The ceilings are seven and a half feet high with sleeping
loft above. The house is constructed of pine.

The 8. N. Floyd log barn was constructed c¢. 1880. The building has an eighteen foot
long hand-hzwn feed trough. The structure is constructed of pine poles eight and ten inches
in circumference with saddle notching on the bottom and V-notching atk the top.

The D. H. Tollett log crib was constructed c. 1883, of split pine logs with half
dove-tailed notching. The roof has wide overhangs.
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The Womack-Parker House is a three-bay, single-pile with central-hall dwelling, that
is distinguished by the jigsaw or bandsaw detziling on the building's south elevation (the
original entrance elevation). Also contributing to the significance of the building are
its association with a nineteenth-century owner, David D. Womack, the proprietor of a number
of mills in NWashville, Arkanmsas, and both its early date of construciion and its location
along Dodson Creek, the original settlement side of Nashville, Arkensas, making the Womack--
Parker House one of only three surviving structures tied to the early settlemant of the
tovn. The Womack smokehouse and a 1921 storm cellar share the preperty with the house, and
all thrse together compose a unit of small-town family self-sufficienty with the smokehouse
and storm cellar providing space for the preservation and storage of foods. Also standing
r~ the property included within the nomination is a collection of early log structures

-, * to their current location by property owvnmer, Parxer Westbrook, in November, 1977.

- David D. Womack was borm in Bedford County, Temnessee on December 7, 1829, 1He ac-
companied his family to Arkansas in 1849, one year after his marriage to Miss Lydda E. Lokey

In 1878, Womack setitled in Nashwville (incorporated in 1883) along Dodson Creek and
probably, extensively modified an existing two-room, central-chimney structure which forms
the nucleus of the Womack-Parker House. The house site is the location of the original

‘Mine Creek (later Nashville) post office which was installed in a small store operated by
Amaziah Lewis in 1848. While the origin-of the Womack-Parker House is not clesrly estab-
lished, it is known that the existing house was owned by Womack in 1878, At this time, the
smokehouse was erected znd is similar in detail to the main dwelling.

In Nashville, Womack first built a sawmill which according to local tradition supplied
the lumbar and detailing for the Womzck-Pariker House. He later put uvp in MNashville a cotton
gin, a planing mill and a grist mill to vhich was added wool-cardirng machinery. In 1887 he
erccted 2 larger cotton gin thalt possessed an eight bele per day cspacity, reportedly, the
largest zin in the community., The products of the Nashvwille woolen mill included jeans,
flanaels, linseys, tweds, casbmeres, blankets, yarns and coverlids, David Womack was a
leading contributor to the early industrial development of Nashville, Arkansas. TFor several
years he made ths largest tax payments in Howard County and the Womack-Parker House is the
s0le-surviving remind=r of his enterprises.

The: plan of the Womack-Parker llouse is rectengular, altered by the attachment of a
~*n~tanglar addition to the north elevation., Originally Zronting a road that once ran

Nlel to Dodson Creck south of the house, the building, in effact, now possesses two

wmee elevations., A jig-saw emballished, screenzd porch encloses an entrance focing
w-~th Main Strect off the east elevation of the structure;”a back porch (on the north of
Lo west wing) alsce has this same jig-sav embellishment. The south porch is a distinguished
example of the Eastlake style with the trim carved out of walnut and, coupled with the
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classic trim around apertures, on corner pilastexrs and cornices, forms the mail basis
for the architectural significance of the property. <Care has been taken to match the de-
tailing of the additions to that of the original Womack-supervised detailing.

The intexior of the house retains its original altermating walnut and pine board
wainscoting and molding.

Both the smokehouse and the 1921 storm cellar are in excellent condition.

The Womack-Parker House was purchased by Burton Parker, a promiment farmer of Nathan,
Arkansas in 1919 and has subsequently remained with his descendants,

The collection of log buildings is set on a large, underdeveloped tract of land to
immediate west of the Womack-Parker House (the site of the original factory structures),
Their remdval to the property was necessitated by threats to their existence if left re-
maining on their original sites. The William Standlee log house was constructed in 1851
by ex-Tennessean, Standlee, a blacksmith and farmer. The small house is constructed of
squar-trimsed, .hewm logs, averaging five inches in thickness and are laid with half-
dovetailed notching. The S. N. Floyd log baim was built ca. 1880 by S. N. Floyd, a farmer
and merchant a2t Bullock Springs and later a prominsnt merchant at Wathan, Arkansasg,

The building is ten by eighteen feet in size and contazins an eightecen foot long handhewm

feed trough. The D. H. Tollett log crib was constructed ca. 1883 by farmer and stockman,
D. H. Tollett. It is formed with split-pire logs, joined with half-dovetailed notching.

All three log structures were moved from Howard County and adjoining Hempstead County.
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Suite 500, Continental Building, Main and Markham
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201  Telephone: (501) 371.2763

Februaxy 6, 1978

Miss Lucille Westbrook
and Mr. Parker Westbrook
North Main Streek

Nashville, AR 71852 Fe: Womack-Parker House

.Nashville, Howard County

Dear Miss and Mr. Westhrook:

The staff of the Arkansas Historic Preservation Program is preparing a Mationzl
Register nomination for the above captisned properiy which will ke presented

to the Arkensas State Review Commitize at thair March 14 meeting. IE approved
tha nomiration will be submitted to the National Registex office in Washington
for firnal consideration.

The Naticnal Register of Historic Places is a listing of historice sites, buildings,
ohjecks and districts from all zcross the country that are worthy of presexvatica.
Entry in the Mational Registex is an honor which places no obligation cn a private.
ownar. It does, however, provids protection throuvgh cowment by the Advisory
Council on Historic Presexvation £rom federally financed, assisted or licensed
projects that rmignt affect a Falional Registerxr proparty.

Gn Octobax 4, 1976, tha President signed a Tax Reform Act of which Sectioa 2124
refars to tax incentives for historie propartieg. EBEnclosed you will - find an
information sheet on that tax ackt.

If you have any questions concerning the program or this propzsrty's nomination
please contact Sandra Taylor of our staff,

Enclosed are two copies of this letter. Please coxplete the form below, sigr
and veturn the original to our office. The copy is for your files. We would
appreciate receiving any comments you might have concerning the nomination of
this property. If w= do not hear from you within 30 days your approval will

Yo, = o - 1
da Rl A LT o

Sincerely,
l i\ ¢ | -pted "3 . '/ i~ T
L A A S e i 9 (_ e 2 L2 C S LA T

Barbara Weodard, Deputy Director
Arkansas Historic Preservaticn Program

T apprbve of the nomination of the above property b///’
to the Mational Register of Historic Pliares. Yag Yo

Comments:

- , 7
Eflle T S Edp»_bﬁw’/_lﬁ/ﬁégﬁ’&__ _fﬂfé@fﬂi{uwﬂiﬂ—ﬁ'd-

Date 'i(‘J’l'l ature
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ARKANSAS HISTORIC
PRESERVATION PROGRAM

Suite 500, Continentat Building, Main and Markham
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Yelephane: {501) 371.2763

February 6, 1978

Miss Lucille Westbrock
and Mr. Parker Westhrook
North Main Street
Mashville, AR 71852 Be: Somack-Parker House
ashville, Howard Couniy

Cear Mics and ir. Westbrook:

The staff of the Arkansas Historic Presszrvation Program is preparing a MWetiomal
Register nomination for the above captioned property widch will be pressnted

to the Arkansas State Revierr Mummitize at theix March 14 macting. IF approved
thae nomination wiil be submitted to the Matloral Megister office in Waskhington

for final conzideration.

Tha Naticnal Register of Histeric Places is & liszting of historic sites, buildings,
objech znd districks rrow all across the country that are worthy of prescrvation.
¥ntry in thz MNational Register is an honor which places no 0511qafloﬂ on & priveto
ovnay., It does, however, provide protection th:iough commant by the Advisorwy
Council on Historic Presexvabticon from federally financed, assisted or licensed
projects that might affect a Matianal BRagisiter nroparty.

On Cotoker 4, 197G, the President signed & T=y Zeform Act of which Section 2124
referxs to tax incentives for historie propexties. EBnclozed vou will find an
information she

ot on that tax act,

if you have any questions concerning the program or this properity's nomination
case contact Sandra Taylor of our staff.

"l

Enclosed are two copies of this latter. Please complete the form helow, sigT
and return the »riginal to cur office., The copy is for your files. ¥e would
appreciate raceiving any comments you might have concerning ihe nomination cf
thlq property. TE we 45 not hear from you within 30 days your approval will

o

. f
Y T A el i % ' ~ - » o,
e AL AT s e b & tr O EE

Barbara Woodard, Deputy Director
Arkangas Historic Preservation Program

I approve of the nonlnation of the zbove pronerty o
try the National Register of Hishoric Placges. Yeg o

Comments:

) /) /
s P 190 Z}{Qﬁ&bﬁ J/«’J'/%TEZ_“_ . Eé{“’*’gff'f»w@?:f*g

Date Signature
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